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Grant, Peter

From: LaFave,  John
Sent: Friday, November 05, 1999 3:38 PM
To: Grant, Peter
cc: Cleaver, Mary Jo; ‘Elliott Moeser’; Kelly, Judy
Subject: Limiting open enrollment applications to 3 school districts

To: Peter Grant, Legislative Reference Bureau Attorney

I would like to have a bill drafted that limits the number of school districts to THREE where a student can seek admission
under the inter-district open enrollment program.
I’ve included a scanned letter from Elliott Moeser, Superintendent of the Nicolet High School District. Feel free to call him
at (414) 351-7525 if that would be helpful. Also, feel free to speak with Mary Jo Cleaver at DPI at 7-9101.

Sincerely,
Rep. j& & 3c1.4~
Room 220-N
P.O. Box 8952
Madison, WI 53708-8952
Toll-free in Wis:l-888-534-0023
Office: (608) 266-0486
Home: (414) 357-7432
Rep.LaFave@legis.state.wi.us
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Letter from Nicolet
Superinten...

1



NICOLET j
HIGHSCHOOL !

October 15, 1999

Superintendent John T. Benson
Department of Public Instruction
125 South Webster Street
ti.0. Box 7841
Madison, WI 53707-7841

Dear Superintendent Benson:

On Monday, October llt Mary Jo Cle ver of the DP
Embassy Suites in Broo5

et with CESA #l Superintendents at the
e topics tscussed by Ms. Cleaver was open enrollment.

During the meeting I made the suyg&ion that there was at least one change that would make the
open enrollment process more parent/student friendly. Ms. Cleaver suggested that I bring my
suggestion to you and state legislators.

Nicolet has had more applicants for oRen enrollment than the number of available seats. Yet, only
about 50% to 75% of the students accepted into the program actually show up at Nicolet in the Fall to

Pend school.
-

e DPI limit to three the number of school districts where a student can sq
be cse Chapter ZZU program. Nlcolet nas naci very

nd parents because they were not accepted into open enrollment. This
perated when 25% to 50% of the students approved for admission don’t show

up. The present process does not fulfill the definition of being student/parent friendly because some
students are unnecessarily blocked out of participation.

Thank you for your consideration.

ELM:fh

copy: School Board
Demond Means
Mile Turner

fiepresentative LaFave

Sue Alexander
SzezuoolFarling

Representative Wasserman

6701 NORTH JEAN NICOLET ROAD
GLENDALE, WISCONSIN 5X217-3799
TELEPHONE (414) 351-1700
WWW.NICOLET.Kl2.WI.US



- BILL .

Date (time)
needed

: ,

Use the appropriate components and routines developed far bills.

ANACT.. . [generate catalog] to repeal. . . ; to renumber. . . ; to consolidate and

renumber.. . ; to renumber and amend. . . ,* to consolidate, renumber and

amend...;toamend..

statutes; relating to: . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

[NOTE: See section 4.02 (2) (lx), Drafking Manual, for specific order of
standard phrases.]

AnaZys& by the Legkkiztive  Referenga Bureau

For the 3 titles used in an analysis, in the component bar:
Fix the main heading [old =M), execute: . . . . . . . create + anal: + title: + head
For the subheading [old 4, exe&e:  . . . . . . . . . . cre&e + anal: + title: + sub
For the sub-subheading [old =P], execute: . . . . . cre&e + anal: + title: + sub-sub

Xhe people of the state of Wi8consin,  reprwented  in senate and awsem-
bly, do enact as fiZZows:

‘SECTION #.

[rev: 6/2&8 1999DFO2Vmll

* ;..c‘<,, a., I,. .- 1. _ _



- .
. .

lk 4) (
Section #. 118.51 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

/c

u
h

118.51(3) 1. The parent

of a pupil who wishes to attend a public school in a nonresident school district under this section shall

submit an application, on a form provided by the department under sub. (15) (a), to the school board

of the nonresident school district that the pupil wishes to attend, not earlier than the first Monday

in February and not later than the 3rd Friday in chool year immediately preceding

the school year in which the pupil wishes to atte onday in February, the nonresident

school board shall send a copy of the application to the pupil’s resident school board and the depart-

ment. The application may include a request to attend a specific school or program offered by the

nonresident school district.

2. A nonresident school board may not act on any application received under subd. 1

3rd Friday in February. If a nonresident school board receives more applications for,

than there are spaces available in the grade or program, the nonresi

which pupils to accept on a random basis.

accepted the application

grantpr(lrbunx 11) Mon-Nov-8-1999 lo:50 am

nonresident school board, in writin dhat the application has

the reason for the denial.

on or before the 2nd

-..
in-the-following school year.I - ---.--- - -



1999
Nonstat File Sequence: E E E

INITIAL APPLICABILITY

---

1. In the component bar:
For the action phrase, execute: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . create + action: + *NS: + inappl
For the budget action phrase, execute: . . . . . . . . . create + action: + *NS: + 93xX
For the text, execute: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . create 4 text: + *NS: + inappl

2. Nonstatutory subunits are numbered automatically if “( #l )“,  “(#2)“, etc., is filled in. Below, for the
budget, fill in the 9390 department code; and fill in “-n or “( )” only if a “frozen” number
is needed.

S E C T I O N  # 193 1 0 Initial applicability; . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(#l)( ). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . The treatment of sections . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

..............................................................................

........................................................... of the statutes

first applies to . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

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
For the text, execute: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . create + text: + *NS: + inapplA

2. Nonstatutory subunits arc numbered automatically if”( #l )“,  “(#2)“,  etc., is filled in. Below, iill in
uPn or “( )” only if a “frozen” number is needed.

SECTION # . Initial applicabilityt..........................

..............................................................................

( #l ) &!A&I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . This act first ap-

plies to . . . .q?p~fdy-e? 5 L GA k Tt dh+-. . . . . . . . . . . . . v\. .wt . . . . . . . . . . . . .t .. A. . . . . . . . . . . .

‘k-6. . . . . . . . &. LQ~-Y’ck. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... xAou(. .. .~“Q . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

v--$-j9 [rev: 6/2/98 1999inappl(fm)l
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S U B M I T T A L  ’
s d l?&M

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU
Legal Section Telephone: 266-3561

5th Floor, 100 N. Hamilton Street
The attached draft is submitted for your inspection. Please check each part carefully, proofread each word, and
sign on the appropriate line(s) below.

Date: 1 l/15/1999 To: Representative La Fave

Relating to LRB drafting number: LRB-3906

Touic
Open enrollment; limit number of school districts to which a pupil may apply

Subiecth)
Education - school boards

1. JACKET the draft for introduction

in the Senate- or the Assembly I eck only one). Only the requester under whose name the

drafting request is entered in the LRR’s drafting records may authorize the draft to be submitted. Please

allow one day for the preparation of the required copies.

2. REDRAFT. See the changes indicated or attached .

A revised draft will be submitted for your approval with changes incorporated.

3. Obtain FISCAL ESTIMATE NOW, prior to introduction

If the analysis indicates that a fiscal estimate is required because the proposal makes an appropriation or

increases or decreases existing appropriations or state or general local government fiscal liability or

revenues, you have the option to request the fiscal estimate prior to introduction. If you choose to

introduce the proposal without the fiscal estimate, the fiscal estimate will be requested automatically upon

introduction. It takes about 10 days to obtain a fiscal estimate. Requesting the fiscal estimate prior to

introduction retains your flexibility for possible redrafting of the proposal.

If you have any questions regarding the above procedures, please call 266-3561. If you have any questions

relating to the attached draft, please feel free to call me.

Peter R. Grant, Managing Attorney
Telephone: (608) 267-3362




